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To: Request for Proposals Recipients 

From: Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority 

Date: August 30, 2021 

Re: Addendum 1 to RFP 2021-17 
 
 

Santa Clara Valley Open Space Authority has received the following questions in response to its 
Request for Proposals (RFP) for the Fisher Creek Riparian Habitat Restoration Project and has the 
following responses: 

 
1. For the scope of work timeline, we recommend planting willows during the winter 2022, not 

spring 2023, to take advantage of root growth and development when soil conditions have the 
most moisture. By spring, willows are expending most of their energy budding, leafing, and 
flowering. 

 
A. Please adjust the scope of work timeline in your proposal with your recommendations and 

explain why this, or other changes, are proposed.   
 

2. Invasive plant control – can you clarify expectations for invasive plant control? Will it be focused 
efforts around willow and acorn plantings? Or invasive control throughout the 2,600 foot 
section of Fisher Creek? 

 
A. Invasive plant control efforts will be focused around willow and acorn plantings. Some allocation 

for invasive control within the 2,600 foot section of Fisher Creek should be considered for small, 
discrete occurrences of highly invasive species (if present).  

 
3. The scope of work does not mention onsite water availability to establish willows and oak trees. 

Through conversations with Galli Basson/OSA, we are aware that there will be water 
infrastructure enhancement through the Google monarch/pollinator project. Other folks 
applying for the RFP will want to know water availability on site for successful establishment and 
what may be required of the contractor for set up.  

 
A. There is a well on-site next to the creek. It appears that a generator is hooked up to the well to 

turn on the power and fill up an on-site storage tank. As part of a monarch pollinator project 
that will occur on the same property, we will attempt to secure power or have water delivered 
periodically to fill up the storage tank. A solar pump system will be installed to deliver water to 
the monarch plants. The exact location of those plants and the irrigation configuration has not 
been determined.  

 
If water is desired for this project for irrigation, the contractor will need install irrigation where 
needed, and coordinate water use and distribution with the monarch project.  
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4. The RFP background and scope of work does not mention subcontractors, which we would like 
to submit in our proposal. I do see subcontractors mentioned in #13 of the Contract for Services, 
and wondering if there is any clarification or specific information we should include about our 
subcontractor for the project? For example, wondering if should list relevant experience, client 
references, and state of agreement with terms of contract for our subcontractor. 
 

A. Please list the subcontractors you would like to work with, as well as their relevant experience 
and client references, and state of agreement with the terms of our contract. Including a rate 
sheet would also be helpful.  
 

5. The “Scope of Work” on the last page that talks about the WCWG, Caltrans, and CDFW looks like 
something from some other document that slipped in there.  

 
A. Please disregard the last page of the contract template that is titled “Scope of Work”. That is an 

error.  
 

6. We’re wondering if this program has a limit on indirect costs, or if we can charge our full NICRA 
rate? The only mention of proposed budget that I could find in the RFP was under required 
information on page 5, where it mentions reflecting total cost, but I don’t see anything specific 
about indirect costs. 

 
A. There is no cap on indirect costs.  


